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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To:  Board of Regents 
 
From:  Board Office 
 
Subject: Revisions to the Professional and Scientific Classification System 
 
Date:  June 5, 2000 
 
 
Recommended Actions: 
 
1. Approve the following pay grades changes: 
 

Pharmacy Practice Specialist from pay grade 10 to pay grade 11 
Academic Advisor from pay grade 6 to pay grade 7 
 

2. Approve the following new classifications: 
 

Research Assistant III - Clinical Trials Coordinator in pay grade 8 
Chief Nurse Anesthetist in pay grade 16 
 

3. Approve the following title and pay grade change: 
 

Director of Program Services, University Hospital School in pay grade 12 
to Assistant Administrator-Hospital School in pay grade 11 
 

4. Defer action on the following revisions pending consultation with the SEIU: 
 

Staff Pharmacist from pay grade 9 to pay grade 10 
Clinical Pharmacist from pay grade 10 to pay grade 11 
Radiation Therapist (new class) in pay grade 5 
Senior Radiation Therapy Technologist in pay grade 5 to Senior Radiation 
Therapist in pay grade 6 






